

KINGSLAND PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY 21 APRIL 2017 AT 7.30 PM AT THE POST OFFICE

PRESENT Mr R C Smallwood... CHAIRMAN; Mrs G B Bengry; Mrs C Sawyers; Mr G Bradley; Mr D Thompson (Vice Chairman); Mr C Southgate; Mr J Vaughan; Mr P D Vaughan; and Mr B J Watkins.

IN ATTENDANCE Ward Cllr. S Bowen; Ms S Deakin, Ms S Hanson, Ms M Albright and Mr R Fletcher, Kingsland Neighbourhood Development Plan Steering Group; Mr W Bloxsome, Data Orchard; and Mr R Hewitt, Clerk. There were four members of the public present.

2018/17 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE were received from Mrs L Juson, and Mr D Fordham.

2018/18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION – Cllr. P D Vaughan declared a disclosable pecuniary interest in application for tree works 171271 Fairfield.

2018/19 LOCAL RESIDENTS DISCUSSION
There were no matters raised.

2018/20 PLANNING

[Cllr. P Vaughan left the meeting.]

171271 Fairfield, Kingsland, HR6 9QS – Proposed works to Conifers (T1) row of approx 15. Reduce height by approximately 40%. The parish council agreed to support the proposed tree work.

[Cllr. P Vaughan rejoined the meeting.]

2018/21 NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Mr W Bloxsome, Data Orchard presented the draft responses to the examiner’s questions of clarification on the Kingsland Neighbourhood Development Plan. It was agreed to suggest the settlement boundary at Cobnash is extended to take account of land with planning permission. When considering Question 5, the Chairman of Luctonians, Mr S Whiteman, who was present at the meeting, said the club’s preference is to be designated as open space/ recreational land rather than as green space, and this was supported by the parish council. Table 5 was updated to reflect all planning permissions and commitments to date in the parish. Two sentences under 8.2 were removed following information from the landowners who were present at the meeting.

The members present agreed unanimously to submit the amended responses to the examiner by 24 April 2017.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.44 pm.

Signed:

Date: